

PAMELA A POON

(650) 483-1299

papoon@ucdavis.edu

Home Address

3050 Los Prados Street, Apt. 22
San Mateo, CA 94403

Campus Address

717 Alvarado Ave., #209
Davis, CA 95618

Objective

I am a recent UC graduate who is interested in exploring the field of teaching in other countries. I am extremely interested in learning about the Korean culture and the language. I am interested in not only gaining experience in teaching, but also giving the opportunity to students who have a passion to learn English or a foreign language.

Education

University of California, Davis, One Shields Avenue, Davis, CA 95616 **Sep 2005 - Jun 2010**
Major(s): **Biotechnology, emphasis on Microbiology**
GPA: **2.83**

Experience

CAHFS, West Health Science Drive, Davis, CA 95616 **Oct 2007 - Jan 2008**
specimen deliverer and storeroom stocker
• delivered specimens throughout UC Davis labs and managed lab equipments in the storeroom

Additional Experience

Interned at a research laboratory on Tyrosine sulfation **Mar 2010 - Jun 2010**

• learned how to look at worldwide protein databases to inquire information about tyrosine sulfation in various proteins

Interned at Rite-Aid Pharmacy **Sep 2008 - Jun 2009**

• gave medicine to patients and learned how retail pharmacies work behind the scenes

Tutored Korean exchange students in English **Sep 2008 - Jun 2009**

Interned at a research laboratory dealing with myasthenia gravis **Sep 2007 - Mar 2009**

• Learned how to use most equipments normally used in a lab

Skills

-speaks English and Cantonese fluently
-self-motivated and determined
-willing to learn and acquire new skills
-able to adapt quickly to new situations
-love working in a team
-detail-oriented
-know how use computer softwares (ie, microsoft words, excel, powerpoint, etc)
-Well organized and can work under pressure